TOWN OF LANGDON

UNAPPROVED SELECTBOARD MINUTES

May 1st, 2017

7:00 Meeting to Order by Ronald Batchelder, Selectboard Chair.

Present: Ron Batchelder, Bud Ross and Lou Beam.

Minutes of the April 10th meeting accepted as written. (3-0)

Ron Batchelder, reviewed the Town Calendar.

May 3rd Heritage Commission Meeting at 7pm

May 6th Community Clean Up Green Up Day 9am

May 8th Selectboard Meeting at 7pm

May 9th Cemetery Committee Meeting 7pm

May 11th Sewing Group 1-3

Ron noted that there will be Selectboard meetings on the 15 and 22^{nd} and after that they go to the summer schedule; being the 1^{st} , 3^{rd} and 5^{th} Monday of the month.

Lou mentioned that Wells Fargo will be at the Food Shelf tomorrow at 11:00. They have donated \$10,000.

Recognition of Visitors:

Andrea Cheeney, Tax Collector, discussed with the Board the houses that had liens placed on them. She mentioned that the Karson/Scott abatement was finished and she had requested another abatement on a lien of \$21.04 because the cost to the town to apply the lien would be more than the money owed.

Old Business:

- 1. Lou updated the Board on his meeting with Lori Landry, Ray Gosetti and Richard Towne. The meeting was a review of the SRO agreement. The School Board had requested some changes. The District is presently required to provide Rose with a vehicle, but due to lack of use, the Board would like to sell the cruiser. It had originally been intended to patrol prior to school but the school district had decided against it and now it's only used in transports and to get to court. Lou thought that the town might have the second cruiser available to Rose when needed. Also, the School Board would like to be part of the consideration when it came to granting a raise. They would like to base the increase on their own evaluation and the police departments. The School board had also discussed redefining the role of the SRO. They would like Rose more involved in working with elementary aged children. They would also like to have her doing home checks; most likely with backup from the town police; they were checking into jurisdiction protocol. They would also like to see her work with the eighth graders before they enter high school. The School would also like Rose to participate in Staff Development workshops and know what requirements Rose needed and when she fulfilled them. Lori would also like to be notified with any incidents that happen at the schools in which the SRO is involved. The Board decided that they would ask Rosemary and Ray Gosetti to a non public meeting to discuss the changes and what the job description is now.
- 2. The Board reviewed a letter from the DRA concerning the equalization.
- 3. The Board reviewed and signed an agreement with Cheshire County Dispatch for the Police Department.
- 4. The Board was updated on the Highway Departments standings. The Budget looks okay still; the job on Holden Hill gone over budget by \$1400; Todd found a load of trash and had asked about potentially placing a camera to catch the individuals; and he will be filling potholes and grading as soon as the rain stops.

Motion to purchase a camera for identifying individuals illegally dumping along the road. (Lou, Bud)

5. The Board discussed clean up day.

New Business:

- 1. The Board discussed that Granite State Glass is coming tomorrow to give an estimate on a replacement window in the Food Shelf that was hit by a rock while mowing.
- 2. The Board reviewed and signed an Intent to Excavate.
- 3. The Board reviewed and signed POs for the Road Agent.
- 4. The Board discussed that the School Board had replaced the hot water tank for the building last week.
- 5. The Board reviewed and signed the abatements for the Tax Collector.
- 6. The Board reviewed and signed payroll.

The Board reviewed and signed orders.

8:08 Move to Adjourn. (Lou, Bud)

Respectfully submitted by Jessica Jarvis